
From: Louise Goodchild
To: Louise Goodchild;
Subject: Re: JS investigation [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
Date: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 5:50:37 AM

Thanks  Have a fab break.
- can you and I have a chat today. I am in Chambers. Let me know a good time.

Thanks
L

Louise Goodchild
Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place
SYDNEY NSW 2000

DX 450 SYDNEY

Tel: (02) 9229 7333
Tel: (02) 9229 7379 (Direct)
Fax: (02) 9221 6944
Mobile:

_________________

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

-------- Original message --------
From:  < abc.net.au>
Date: 27/8/18 2:22 pm (GMT+10:00)
To: Louise Goodchild <louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au>, 
< abc.net.au>
Subject: JS investigation [ABC-Legal.FID47302]

Hi Louise and 

Just a reminder that tomorrow is my last day in the office until 3 October. I don’t think I have
anything further to do on this file but let me know if I’m wrong about that.
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From: Louise Goodchild
To:
Subject: R : Ste hens investigation [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
Date: Friday, 24 August 2018 10:37:12 AM

Dear 
Thank you for providing these. I will review them in the context of the others for the report.
Kind regards
 
Louise Goodchild
Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place
SYDNEY NSW 2000

DX 450 SYDNEY

Tel: (02) 9229 7333
Tel: (02) 9229 7379 (Direct)
Fax: (02) 9221 6944
Mobile:

_________________

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

_________________

The content of this e mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and privileged  ny unauthorised
use of its contents (including any attachments) is expressly prohibited  f you have received this e mail in
error  please advise by phone or reply e mail then delete this e mail  Thank you
 

From:  [mailto: abc.net.au] 
Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 10:29 AM
To: Louise Goodchild <louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au>
Cc:  < abc.net.au>
Subject: Stephens investigation [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
 
Hi Louise
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limited to resupplying any email and attachments.
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